
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

Video Conferenence 

 

DATE:    June 02, 2020 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 PM 

This meeting will be held remotely as a videoconference.  

To view the meeting live, go to the City’s website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us  and access the public 

meetings link under the Government tab. 

To provide public comment during this video conference, citizens must go to the following webpage on 

Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86745605034?pwd=Qi9xSHptZmpZMitrYy9EM1VpeGdkZz09  

and use Meeting ID (867 4560 5034) Password (868849). 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID: (867 4560 5034) Password: (868849) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk 

at margie.woodring@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM on June 

2, 2020.  Comments received will be read by City staff during the public comment portion of the meeting. 

 

Roll Call 

Presentations 

1. Presentation of the 2019 Planning Commission Annual Report by Morgan Alban, Engineering 

Consultant 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for March, 2020

http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us/


Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of April 21, 2020, and the Closed Session, Budget Work 

Session and Regular Session Minutes of May 5, 2020 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - presentation of preliminary data findings pertaining to the 2020 Analysis of 

Impediments to Fair Housing provided by Manuel Ochoa from the consultant firm LSA.  The 

Analysis of Impediments report will provide a plan of action by which Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) funds and other resources will be leveraged to affirmatively further fair 

housing and to address impediments. 

To provide public comment during the Public Hearing, please see the information above for 

joining remotely via videoconference or phone. 

 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 Ordinance No. 3865 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the closure of two (2) 

portions of a street known as Park Alley, in the vicinity of Williams Street and Cecelia 

Street, as requested by Cumberland Gateway Real Estate LLC, and authorizing 

conveyance of the closed portions to Cumberland Real Estate LLC, as adjoining property 

owner, with certain easements, reservations, and restrictions incorporated into the deed 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

Ordinance No. 3866 (1st reading) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY21.  Real 

Estate tax rate to remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal Property tax 

rate to remain at $2.648 per $100 of assessed value. 

Ordinance No. 3867 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the 

General Fund for FY21 

Ordinance No. 3868 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the Water 

Fund for FY21 

Ordinance No. 3869 (1st reading) - providing for the yearly appropriation for the Sewer 

Fund for FY21 

Ordinance No. 3870 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriations for the 

Special Purpose Funds for FY21 

Ordinance No. 3871 (1st reading) - to provide for an increase in water rates effective July 

1, 2020.   

Ordinance No. 3872 (1st, 2nd, and 3rd readings) - to repeal and reenact with 

amendments Chapter 14 of the City Code, entitled "Nuisances" 



(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,647 - authorizing execution of a Quitclaim Deed to transfer all of the City's 

right, title, interest and estate pertaining to property at 12-14 Marion Street to 5 National 

Highway LLC for the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) 

Order 26,648 - authorizing execution of an Outdoor Dining Lease Agreement with 

Ristorante Ottaviani LLC detailing terms for the use of the public right-of-way 

immediately in front of and adjacent to 25 N. Centre Street for outside cafe dining for a 

one-year term effective June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

 Administrative Services monthly report for March, 2020



























File Attachments for Item:

 Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of April 21, 2020, and the Closed Session, Budget Work 

Session and Regular Session Minutes of May 5, 2020



5 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Second Floor Conference Room 

Tuesday, April 21, 2020, 5:33 p.m. 

 

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 5:33 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) and (4) of the General Provisions 

Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss a personnel matter pertaining to the 

compensation and retention of certain employees, and the relocation of a business in the City on 

City-owned property. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into closed session was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 

Council Member Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Paul Kelly, CEDC Exec. Director; Matt Miller, Economic Development 

Specialist 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, May 5, 2020 

5:00 p.m. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard J. Cioni, 

Eugene T. Frazier, and Laurie P. Marchini 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Ken 

Tressler, Comptroller; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Bobby Smith, City Engineer 

 

Mr. Tressler provided a PowerPoint presentation, and advised on the tentative schedule for final 

budget work session, public hearing, 1st reading, and adoption, and stated that the budget 

presentation could be obtained off of the City website. 

 

I. FY2021 BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS 

      

 Covid-19 Uncertainty 

 General Fund $226 deficit 

 Assessable base expected to increase 1.2% 

 Health insurance rate increase of ONlY4.6%, refund projected at $786K 

 Recommend final year of planned 3 annual Water rate increases of 5% 

 MPA requires General Fund assistance of $132K and DDC requires General Fund assistance 

of $32K 

 New equipment and capital projects debt issues – General Fund-$2.2M; Water Fund-$3.2M; 

Sewer Fund-$7.9M 

 New Grant and other financial assistance – General-$15.1M; Water-$2.5M; Sewer-$50.4M 

 

II. FY2020 & FY2021 COVID-19 CONCERNS 

 

 Mr. Tressler advised on the current year’s Covid-19 concerns, saying MPA revenue is down, 

 there is no penalty/interest income from tax sales, and hotel and motel vacancies are at 90-

 95%.   He added that a report from the office of Peter Franchot states that 2nd Quarter 

 withholding is down 22%.  Mr. Tressler said he is projecting an almost $400K reduction this 

 FY in the General Fund due to the Covid-19 pandemic 

 Mr. Tressler advised that for FY21 there are a lot of the same Covid-19 problems as in FY20, 

 saying no one knows how this is going to turn out, so he stated that some of this is a little bit 

 of information, some is pure guess.  He reviewed the numbers and deficits for FY21, saying 



2 
 

 that the reductions shown are placeholders pending more concrete data.  He advised that his 

 projection of impact for FY21 from the Covid-19 pandemic is over $800K.   

 

 Mayor Morriss stated that the key to this budget is to monitor it throughout the year.  He 

 advised that he had recently been on a conference call with Congressman Trone, saying that 

 he is working on getting money to municipalities and counties for revenues lost due to 

 Covid-19.  Mr. Tressler advised that there is talk of some funding through CDBG, and they 

 have received some public safety assistance. 

 

III. TAX RATE 

 

 Mr. Tressler reviewed the Assessable Real Estate Tax Base slide, and went over the increase 

 projections, and advised there will be a $116K revenue increase to the City if the tax rate is 

 kept the same as right now.  He stated the Constant Yield rate is $1.0466 and recommended 

 keeping it at that rate.  He said the public hearing will be May 19, 2020. 

 

IV.  FY2021 PERSONNEL COSTS  

 

 COLA increase of 2% to all employees (subject to union negotiations) 

 Small health insurance increase of 4.6% - national average is 7-8% 

Projecting a big FY2020 refund, probably because of a decrease in elective procedures and 

doctor visits due to Covid-19. 

 11 vacancies right now – budget prepared with 5 vacancies in mind. 

 

V. FY2021 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REQUESTS 

 

 Mr. Tressler reviewed the requests: 

 

 General Fund  - total new debt issued - $307,774 

 Water Fund – total new debt issued - $107,160 

 Sewer Fund – total new debt issued - $47,000 

 Total New Debt issued - $461,934 

 Ladder truck is on order – expected delivery early February 2022 - $1.3M 

 

VI. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES – ONGOING PROJECTS 

 

  Mr. Tressler provided a summary of ongoing capital project costs, saying that they are 

 substantial. 

 

 General Fund – over $18M 

 Water Fund – over $6M 

 Sewer Fund – over $58M 

 



3 
 

Mr. Tressler advised that new debt will be required, as the combined expenditures are close 

to $84M.  He stated also that significant financial assistance of close to $68M in the form of 

grants is expected.   

 

Mr. Tressler provided a summary of projects for each division of funding, saying the most 

activity next year is the Baltimore Street Bridge, and downtown redevelopment.  He advised 

that some additional new funding sources have been identified for the mall access project, 

stating that the total project will be approximately $9.6M, of which the City will end up 

borrowing $2.4M.  He added that part of the Street Improvement Bond from last year may 

be used for this. 

 

Mr. Tressler advised that once we get through these projects, there will be no additional debt 

for street improvements, and new debt will have to be issued for the next fiscal year. 

 

Mayor Morriss asked Mr. Smith to keep an eye on priorities for next year, regarding debt 

being issued.  Mr. Smith advised that Engineering has a plan for which roads need 

addressed, and said they will go after cost-sharing agreements with Columbia Gas.  He 

added that he has also been working in conjunction with the Water Department to improve 

streets the same time as water upgrades. 

 

Mr. Tressler advised that they are projecting to submit an application for funds of $400K 

from Community Legacy for the Baltimore Street Access Project.  He added that some state 

sources think it’s a reasonable request, others think it’s high for a typical Community Legacy 

request.  Mr. Tressler advised that assuming we proceed, we’ll need to decide if we’re going 

to invite other community projects. 

 

VII. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES – WATER FUND 

 

Mr. Tressler reviewed project activities in the Water Fund. He advised that there is a major 

future project of a new filter building, with a project cost of over $18M, and a start date in 

FY25.  He stated that they still have to narrow down and figure out the cost, but added there 

are a few years in the meantime to look for funding sources. 

 

VIII. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES – SEWER FUND 

 

 Mr. Tressler quickly reviewed the ongoing and future Sewer Fund projects, which are 

 outlined on the PowerPoint presentation.  He advised that the Mill Race Pipeline and Evitts 

 Creek Phase 3 Funding are approved. 

 

IX. CITY-WIDE & ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

  

 Mr. Tressler summarized the City-Wide & Annual Debt Service Requirements, referring to 

 the tables on the PowerPoint presentation. 

 

 



4 
 

X. PROPRIETARY FUNDS FY21 BUDGET 

  

 Mr. Tressler quickly reviewed the 3 slides on the PowerPoint presentation outlining the FY21 

 Proprietary Funds.  

 

XI. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS FY21 BUDGET 

 

 Mr. Tressler summarized the information on the slide, and advised there is a $226,177 deficit 

 in the General Fund. He stated that the General Fund is supporting the Downtown 

 Development Commission to the extent they need it, after they run out of their existing 

 supply of cash.  He said an important thing to note is that we have been funding the design 

 expenses for the Cochran Group out of the DDC budget, to the tune of $106K 

 

XII. GENERAL FUND – FY20-21BUDGET, FUND BALANCE, EXPENDITURES 

 

 Mr. Tressler reviewed the 3 slides in the PowerPoint presentation that summarized the 

 General Fund FY20/21 Department budget, fund balance, and discretionary expenditures.  

 He advised that unassigned Fund Balance is the most important thing bond companies look 

 at when borrowing money.   

 

XIII. KEY POINTS 

 

 General Fund deficit of $226K 

 Significant reliance on State Funding sources, and general Covid-19 uncertainties 

 Tax Rate – current rate or constant yield rate – public hearing May 19th 

 Discretionary expenditures 

 Selective new hiring for vacancies 

 COLA allowance (General Fund - $148K) 

 Water Rate increase of 5% 

 Capital expenditure/new debt – minor impact ($104K new G.F. debt service in FY21) 

 CEDC > ADC reduction 

 One-time transfer or loan from Utility 

 

XIV. DISCUSSION 

 

 Mayor Morriss agreed on leaving the tax rate the same for this year, due to uncertainties. He 

 said we will be working through the continued negotiation of the CEDC merger.  The Mayor 

 agreed that the transfer of one of the utility funds is not something he would recommend on 

 a regular basis, but said with the Sewer Fund balance being where it is, it gives us the 

 opportunity to do so and have a balanced budget. 

 

 Councilman Cioni stated that if we get more help from the Feds, Cumberland may have a 

 leg up because the information submitted from the City was top of the line. 

 



5 
 

 Mayor Morriss advised he wants to keep the unassigned fund balance continually going up 

 and stated this is a good budget under extraordinary circumstances. 

 

 Mr. Tressler stated he will make the assumption that the Mayor and City Council want to go 

 after the transfer or loan from utilities to balance the budget, and will manage it as we go.  

 He said if he has been overly pessimistic and things with Covid-19 aren’t as bad as he 

 thought, then we won’t have to do that.  He added there are a lot of uncertainties, but said 

 we can monitor and make adjustments during the year if some of the estimates are off. 

 

 Mayor and City Council will consider and provide input to Mr. Tressler and Mr. Rhodes. 

 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

 

With nothing further, the meeting adjourned at 5:04 p.m., and moved into Closed Session, pursuant 

to Section 3-305 (b) (4) and (7) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Minutes approved ___________________________ 

 

 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    May 05, 2020 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

 1.   5:00 p.m. - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an executive 

session pursuant to Section 3-305(b)(4) and (7) of the General Provisions Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland to receive legal advice regarding proposed changes to the City 

Charter and to discuss matters pertaining to the merger of the Cumberland Economic 

Development Commission (CEDC) with Allegany County.   

 2.   Executive session 

II. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene into open session 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Seth Bernard 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

 Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk  

 

V. Statement of Closed Meeting 

 1.   Summary Statement of closed meeting held May 5, 2020 



  Mayor Morriss announced that a Closed Session had been held on May 5, 2020 at 5:00 

 p.m. and read into the record a summary of that session, which is attached hereto and 

 made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c) (2) of the General 

 Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

VI. Director's Reports 

  Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by   

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for February, 2020 

(B) Engineering 

Engineering Division monthly report for April, 2020 

  Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by   

  Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work and Executive Session Minutes of March 3, 2020, the Special Public 

Session Minutes of March 31, and the Regular Session Minutes of April 7, 2020 

VIII. New Business 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  Motion to approve all Consent Agenda items was made by  

  Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of  

  5-0. 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,637 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY20 BJA Coronavirus Emergency 

Supplemental Funding Program Grant, awarded by the DOJ, in the amount of $39,559 to 

help the Police Department cover costs associated with Coronavirus-related expenses 

Order 26,638 - accepting the sole source proposal from Carl Belt, Inc. obtained through 

Gordian EZ IQC using NJPA competitive pricing, to repair the concrete walls and brick 

facade of the Viaduct Pump Station, Mill Race Pump Station, and Ridgeley Pump 

Station, in the estimated unit cost of $77,045.04; sole source approved through City Code 

Section 2-171(c)(iv)   

Order 26,639 -  accepted the reduced scope proposal from Place Economics to provide 

services for the "Economic Impacts of Historic Preservation in Cumberland, MD" project 

in the re-negotiated amount not to exceed $23,846 which will be funded through the 

Certified Local Government Grant Program; rejecting all other bids; and authoring the 

Mayor or City Administrator execute contract documents 

Order 26,640- approving the creation of a Cumberland Covid-19 Loan Program repurposing 

$106,000 in funds from the City's Lenders Loan Program to assist small businesses in the 

payment of qualifying expenses  



 Mr. Rhodes advised that this program helps small businesses that aren’t able to take 

advantage of State and Federal Covid-19 programs.  He stated that these loans are 

deferred for the first six months, allowing business owners to get back on their feet and 

are interest-free.  He added that the loans are to be paid back in 5 years, and said more 

information is provided on the CEDC’s website. 

 Mayor Morriss advised on the latest information from the Health Department regarding 

the Covid-19 pandemic, stating there has been one more fatality, which brings Allegany 

County fatalities to 13. The Mayor advised that there are now 128 positive cases, with 34 

in the general public, and the rest in nursing facilities. He said we need to continue to 

flatten the curve by complying with the Governor’s orders to stay home unless out on 

essential errands or work, and reminded all to wear a face mask in retail establishments 

and while on public transportation. 

IX. Public Comments 

 No comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

X. Adjournment 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _____________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 



6 
 

 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Second Floor Conference Room 

Tuesday, May 5, 2020, 5:05 p.m. 

 

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 5:05 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (4) and (7) of the General Provisions 

Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland to receive legal advice regarding proposed changes to 

the City Charter and to discuss matters pertaining to the merger of the Cumberland Economic 

Development Commission (CEDC) with Allegany County, and to receive legal advice regarding the 

installation of a utility line. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into closed session was made by Council Member Marchini, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members, Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.   

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Bobby Smith, City Engineer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

 Public Hearing - presentation of preliminary data findings pertaining to the 2020 Analysis of 

Impediments to Fair Housing provided by Manuel Ochoa from the consultant firm LSA.  The Analysis of 

Impediments report will provide a plan of action by which Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) funds and other resources will be leveraged to affirmatively further fair housing and to address 

impediments.

To provide public comment during the video conference, citizens must go to the following webpage on 

Zoom 

Meeting:https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86745605034?pwd=Qi9xSHptZmpZMitrYy9EM1VpeGdkZz09

and use Meeting ID (867 4560 5034) Password (868849).

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID: (867 4560 5034) Password: (868849)

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time.

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk 

at margie.woodring@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM on June 

2, 2020.  Comments received will be read by City staff during the public comment portion of the meeting.



CITY OF CUMBERLAND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

PROGRAM 
2020 ANALYSIS OF IMPEDIMENTS TO 

FAIR HOUSING    
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
This is to notify the public that the City of Cumberland is analyzing impediments to fair housing within the 
City of Cumberland. The final Analysis of Impediments document will provide a plan of action by which 
Community Development Block Grant Program funds and other resources will be leveraged to affirmatively 
further fair housing and to address impediments.   
 
The City of Cumberland will be holding a Public Hearing on Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 6:15 p.m. during the 
regular Mayor & City Council Meeting to present preliminary data findings. Please see the agenda posted on 
the City website for the virtual livestream meeting forum during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The meeting 
room is handicap accessible if held on-site. Anyone needing additional accommodations should contact the 
Department of Community Development, Lower Level, City Hall at least 3 days prior to the meeting to make 
necessary arrangements.   

   
A PUBLIC FOCUS GROUP WILL BE HELD ON  

THURSDAY, MAY 28, 2020 AT 1 P.M. BY ZOOM VIRTUAL MEETING FORUM  
 
The forum will consist of a brief overview and discussion of the survey, data, and map analysis provided by 
LSA Consultants and consultation with residents regarding three topics: Discrimination in Housing, Barriers 
to Affordable Housing, and Discrimination in Housing to Persons with Disabilities. Please submit your 
interest in attending the focus group meeting by Wednesday, May 27, 2020 to the City of Cumberland 
Department of Community Development, City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street - Lower Level, Cumberland, 
Maryland 21502 or contact Ms. Lee Borror within the Department of Community Development at 301-759-
6437 or TDD # 1-800-735-2258 or lee.borror@cumberlandmd.gov.   

 
A second Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 (see agenda for meeting format 
confirmation) at 6:15 p.m. during the Mayor & City Council meeting at City Hall or by virtual livestream to 
receive comments on the DRAFT Analysis of Impediments. A Zoom Interactive Meeting for the same 
purpose will be held on Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 2 p.m.  Please visit www.ci.cumberland.md.us  
Community Development Department for meeting details or contact Lee Borror for additional information.  
 
A 30-day period affording the public opportunity to comment on the DRAFT Analysis of Impediments 
document will begin on June 26, 2020 and end on July 27, 2020.  Written comments may be submitted to 
Ms. Lee Borror.  Final adoption of the 2020 Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing will occur at the regular 
Mayor & City Council meeting on Tuesday, August 4, 2020.  
 
All questions and comments should be forwarded to Ms. Lee Borror at 301-759-6437. 
 
Adv. May 13, 2020 

 

http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us/


Analysis of Impediments to Fair 
Housing Choice

Cumberland, Maryland

1

Mayor & City Council

June 2, 2020



Agenda

I. Introduction

II. What is Fair Housing? What is the AI?

III. What Have We Learned?

IV.Next Steps

V. Questiosn



What Does the Fair Housing Act Address?

• Refusal to rent or sell housing
• Refusal to negotiate for housing
• Make housing unavailable or deny a 

dwelling
• Set different terms, conditions, or 

privileges
• Falsely deny housing is available for 

inspection, sale or rental
• Persuade owners to sell or rent for a 

profit (blockbusting) 
• Deny access to or membership in a 

facility or service (multiple listing 
service)

• Refuse to make a mortgage loan

• Refuse to provide information regarding 
loans or available loan terms

• Impose different conditions, higher 
interest rates, additional points or fees

• Discrimination in appraisals 

• Refuse to purchase or set different 
conditions for purchasing a loan

Under Most Housing Situations In Mortgage Lending

Other

• Threaten, coerce, intimidate, or interfere 
with anyone with their right to housing



Protected Classes

Fair housing choice protects those regardless of:



Protected Classes Under Fair Housing Laws
Federal Fair Housing 

Act

Maryland Human 

Relations Act

Race • •

Color • •

National Origin • •

Religion • •

Sex • •

Familial Status • •

Disability • •

Marital Status •

Sexual Orientation •

Age

Occupation

Political Opinion •

Personal Appearance •

Source of Income

5



What about for Persons with Disabilities? 

•Refuse or deny reasonable modifications to 
a housing unit at the disabled persons 
expense

•Refuse to make “reasonable 
accommodation” in rules, policies, practices, 
or services for persons with disabilities in the 
use of housing.

•Universal design in the construction of 
housing



What is Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing?

•The Fair Housing Act also went one step further with the intention of 
dismantling the causes for segregation

•The Act states that “[a]ll executive departments and agencies shall 
administer their program and activities relating housing and urban 
development (including any federal agency having regulatory or supervisory 
authority over financial initiations) in a manner affirmatively to further the 
purposes of this subchapter.”



Analysis of Impediments?
•The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (as amended), 
requires any community that receives Community Development Grants 
Funds (CDBG) “affirmatively further fair housing.”

•Applies to all HUD grants funds including HOME Investment Partnerships 
Program (HOME) and Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG).

•Requires all urban counties and cities that directly receive HUD funds (aka 
Entitlement Communities) to certify that each grantee is complying with the 
Fair Housing Act of 1968 and related laws and regulations.

•Also known as a fair housing plan or assessment of fair housing.



Analysis of Impediments (AI) to Fair 
Housing Choice
What is an Analysis of 
Impediments?

An Analysis of Impediments 
analyzes the disparities in access 
to opportunity among protected 
classes and identifies factors that 
have contributed to disparate 
access.

Why is Cumberland 
conducting an AI?

The completion of an AI is required of 
all localities receiving funding from 
HUD.   The AI will outline specific goals 
and actions steps for the City to 
advance fair housing, expand housing 
choice, mitigate economic and racial 
segregation, and target investments in 
communities that are most in need. 

9



What We Are Doing?
The Analysis of Impediments we are conducting will:

• Provide an AI as required in conjunction with the City’s HUD Consolidated Plan

• Evaluate local data for each protected class such as population, income, etc.

• Evaluate local policies and laws that limit fair housing choice

• Identify (direct and indirect) impediments to fair housing choice 

• Recommend specific strategies to overcome the effects for each identified 
impediment

• Mayor & City Council adopts Analysis of Impediments after incorporating changes 
and suggestions from the public



HUD Certification
HUD will certify that the City of Cumberland has:

• Analyzed housing discrimination and working towards its elimination

• Promoted fair housing choice for all 

• Provided racially and ethnically inclusive patterns of housing

• Promoted housing accessible and usable to persons with disabilities

• Promoted and enforced the Fair Housing Act and related laws and 
regulations



Population, 1960 - 2018

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Race/Ethnicity
City of Cumberland

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Seniors and Children

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Persons with Disabilities

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Household Types, 2017
City of Cumberland

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Poverty Rates by Race/Ethnicity, 2000 - 2017

  City of Cumberland Allegany County State of Maryland 

  2000 2010 2017 2000 2010 2017 2000 2010 2017 

All residents 19.8 19.1 24.4 14.8 14.5 16.8 8.5 8.6 9.7 

  White residents 19.3 17.5 22.0 14.3 13.8 15.7 5.3 5.8 6.6 

  Black residents 23.4 35.2 49.6 32.6 34.9 43.1 14.9 13.2 14.1 

  Hispanic residents 23.7 37.7 36.5 17.2 15.7 24.9 12.5 12.2 13.8 

  Asian residents 3.9 12.9 30.3 6.8 14.0 33.3 8.3 7.0 7.9 

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Median Household Income, 2017

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Poverty Rates
Poverty is higher in 
Cumberland than in 
other parts of the 
region and the state. 
Poverty rates are 
highest in the Decatur 
and Eastside-
Willowbrook
neighborhoods.



Racial Segregation

  City of Cumberland Allegany County 

  2010 2017 2010 2017 

Black/White 19.6 38.2 54.5 64.4 

Hispanic/White 34.9 32.4 40.1 37.3 

Nonwhite/White 14.5 27.5 42.2 50.1 

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing 
Choice

How are patterns of segregation and concentrated poverty 
related to an individual’s access to:
 Housing, 

 Transportation,

 Employment,

 Education, and

 Healthy Neighborhoods

And what public-sector and private-sector activities contribute to 
disparate access?



Housing



Homeownership 
Rates
Homeownership rates 
are highest in the 
Haystack-Dingle and 
Wills neighborhoods. 
Homeownership rates 
on the inset are lowest 
where non-white 
population and poverty 
rates are highest.



Change in Rental Units by Rent, 2010 – 2017
City of Cumberland, MD

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Blighted 
Properties
Blighted properties are 
concentrated near 
Downtown, particularly 
in the Rolling Mill 
neighborhood.





Employment



Employment Trends, 2010 - 2017

Source: U.S. Census Bureau



Job Proximity 
Index
Neighborhoods outside 
of the downtown area 
tend to have greater 
access to regional jobs, 
with the exception of 
the Shriver-McNamee 
neighborhood where 
the health center is 
located.



Education



School 
Proficiency Index
School quality is highest 
in both the eastern and 
western parts of the 
City, as measured by 4th

grade test scores and 
other school and 
neighborhood 
attributes.



Healthy Neighborhoods



Environmental 
Health Hazard 
Index
The most healthy 
places, as measured by 
air quality carcinogenic, 
respiratory, and 
neurological hazards, 
are outside of the 
Center City area of 
Cumberland.



How the AI Can Inform the Allocation of Resources? 
Place-based Strategies – Neighborhoods and Communities
• Making investments in places that are distressed 

• Maintaining or preserving affordable housing stock in specific places

Mobility Strategies – People
• Moving individuals and families out of poverty to places with better 

schools or better access to jobs

• Building affordable housing in neighborhoods with better access to jobs 
(Metro), schools, and amenities (parks, recreation)



Equality:  Treating everyone the same.

Equity:  Giving everyone what they need to be successful.

Equality vs Equity



Schedule
Public Meetings & Milestones: 
May 28th – 1st Public Meeting & Discussion
 June 2nd - Public Hearing at Mayor & Council Mtg
 July 21st - 2nd Public Meeting & Discussion
 July 22nd - Follow-up public meeting
 June 26th – Draft Analysis of Impediments published for 30-day comment 

period
 July 27th – End of 30-day comment period
August 4th – Final adoption by Mayor & Council

Questions and Comments: Ms. Lee Borror at 301-759-6437 or 
lee.borror@cumberlandmd.gov.

36



Project Team Contact

Lisa Sturtevant:  lisa@lsaplanning.com

Manuel Ochoa:  mochoa@ochoaurbancollaborative.com

37

mailto:lisa@lsaplanning.com
mailto:mochoa@ochoaurbancollaborative.com


File Attachments for Item:

 Ordinance No. 3865 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the closure of two (2) portions of a street 

known as Park Alley, in the vicinity of Williams Street and Cecelia Street, as requested by Cumberland 

Gateway Real Estate LLC, and authorizing conveyance of the closed  portions to Cumberland Real Estate

LLC, as adjoining property owner, with certain easements, reservations, and restrictions incorporated into

the deed



ORDINANCE NO. 3865 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE FOR 

THE CLOSURE OF PORTIONS OF A STREET KNOWN AS PARK ALLEY, 

RUNNING FROM THE NORTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF WILLIAMS 

STREET TO THE SOUTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CECELIA STREET 

(“AREA #1)”) AND THEN FROM THE NORTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 

CECELIA STREET NORTH 90 +/- FEET ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE PORTION 

OF PARK ALLEY BEING CLOSED AND 84.02 +/-FEET ON THE EAST SIDE OF 

THE PORTION OF PARK ALLEY BEING CLOSED (AREA #2”), THE PORTION OF 

PARK ALLEY BEING CLOSED DESIGNATED AS AREA #1 LYING BETWEEN 

THE LANDS OWNED BY CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE LLC (AS 

DESCRIBED IN THE DEED RECORDED AMONG THE LAND RECORDS OF 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND IN BOOK 2435, FOLIO 262) ) AND THE 

LANDS OWNED BY ALTER/SCOTT ACQUISITIONS LLC (AS DESCRIBED IN 

THE DEED RECORDED AMONG THE LAND RECORDS OF ALLEGANY 

COUNTY, MARYLAND IN BOOK 2325, PAGE 240) AND THE PORTION OF PARK 

ALLEY BEING CLOSED DESIGNATED AS AREA #2 LYING BETWEEN LANDS 

OWNED BY CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE LLC (AS DESCRIBED IN 

THE DEED PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN THE PORTIONS OF PARK 

ALLEY BEING CLOSED BEING LOCATED IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND.”    

 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland received a petition from 

Cumberland Gateway Real Estate LLC, requesting the closure of two portions of Park 

Alley generally described in the titling of this Ordinance;  

 

WHEREAS, the portion of Park Alley being closed which is identified as Area 

#1 in the titling of this Ordinance is abutted by property owned by Cumberland Gateway 

Real Estate LLC (which it acquired pursuant to the terms of the deed recorded among the 

Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 2435, Page 262) with the 

exception of the parcel on the northeast corner of Park Alley and Cecelia Street which is 

owned by Alter/Scott Acquisitions LLC (which it acquired pursuant to the terms of the 

deed recorded among the aforesaid Land Records in Book 2325, Page 240); 

 

WHEREAS, by correspondence from Alter/Scott Acquisitions LLC to the City 

dated May 13, 2020, Alter/Scott Acquisitions LLC waived its right to have the portion of 

Park Alley in Area #1 that would have otherwise been granted to it under applicable law, 

and requested that the City convey the said portion of Park Alley directly to Cumberland 

Gateway Real Estate LLC;  

 

 WHEREAS, the portion of Park Alley being closed, which is identified as Area 

#2 in the titling of this Ordinance, is abutted exclusively by property owned by 

Cumberland Gateway Real Estate LLC (which it acquired pursuant to the terms of the 



 

deed recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 2435, 

Page 262); 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Clerk served a personal notice in writing upon each 

property owner to be affected by the passage of the proposed Ordinance more than ten 

(10) days before June 2, 2020; 

 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, the 

public welfare and convenience require that the aforesaid portions of Park Alley be 

closed; and 

 

 WHEREAS, in that Cumberland Gateway Real Estate, LLC owns the parcels of 

land adjacent to each side of the portions of Park Alley being closed by this Ordinance 

with the exception of the aforesaid land owned by Alter/Scott Acquisitions LLC, which 

Alter/Scott Acquisitions waived its interest in and requested that the City convey to 

Cumberland Real Estate LLC, the portions of Park Alley being closed will be conveyed, 

in their entirety, to Cumberland Real Estate LLC.    

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The portions of Park Alley identified as Area #1 and Area #2 

described in the metes and bounds description attached hereto as Exhibit A and shown on 

the plat attached hereto as Exhibit B shall be closed and conveyed from the City to 

Cumberland Gateway LLC as provided for hereinafter. This conveyance is subject to the 

easements, reservations and restrictions set forth in the Exhibit C attached hereto, which 

easements, reservations and restrictions shall be incorporated into the deed effecting the 

conveyance described in this paragraph. 

 

 SECTION 2:  The said Mayor and City Council of Cumberland shall ascertain 

whether any and what amount in value of damage shall be caused by the aforesaid 

closure for which the owners or possessors of any property located along Park Alley, or 

portions thereof, should be compensated, and shall assess and levy generally on the 

property of the persons benefitted by the closure of the street the whole or any part of the 

expense which shall be incurred in closing the same.  

 

 SECTION 3: The City Administrator or his designee shall, within fifteen (15) 

days of the passage of this Ordinance, submit a report to the City Clerk setting forth his 

findings regarding what amount of damages, if any, shall have been caused by the 

aforesaid closure of the portion of Locust Alley described herein, and the names of the 

owners or possessors of such property along which said streets now pass, and the amount 

of damages for which they shall be compensated or benefits for which they shall be 

assessed, and whether said damages arising from the closure shall be assessed generally 

on the whole assessable property within the City of Cumberland or specially on the 

property of the person benefitted by the closure; and, in the event of any of said damages 

being assessed and levied in whole or in part on any property of the persons benefitted, 



 

the names of the owners of the property specially benefitted, with a description of said 

property by reference to the Land Records of Allegany County, and the amount so levied 

and assessed.  The Mayor and City Council shall consider the matter of the City 

Administrator’s report and shall make determinations regarding the subject matter of the 

report at a meeting held no sooner than fifteen (15) days after the date of the passage of 

this Ordinance. 

 

 SECTION 4: Any person feeling aggrieved or injured by the decision of said 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland regarding the subject matter of the 

aforereferenced report shall have the right of an appeal to the Circuit Court at a trial by 

jury, as provided in Section 128 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland (1991 Edition), 

upon filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk within thirty (30) days after the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland shall have made their return. 

 

 SECTION 5: The benefits assessed by said Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland shall be liens upon the property of the persons benefitted to the extent of 

such assessment, and shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the date of the meeting 

at which the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland makes its determinations regarding 

the subject matter set forth in the City Administrator’s report, and the collection of the 

same shall be enforced by scire facias in the same manner as paving liens are collected 

by the Mayor and City Council; and a written record of the said Mayor and City 

Council’s determinations shall be filed for record and reported in the Mechanics’ Lien 

Record in the Clerk’s Office in the Circuit Court for Allegany County, and the 

assessment therein shall be liens upon the properties respectively assessed from the time 

of such recording, such recording to be effected no sooner than the expiration of the 

aforesaid sixty (60) day period.   

 

 SECTION 6: Upon the collection of all benefits assessed and the payment of the 

damages ascertained, or the waiver of this provision by the parties interested, if 

applicable, the said portions of Park Alley particularly described in Section 1 hereof shall 

be closed and the Mayor shall be empowered to execute the deeds effecting the 

conveyances which are described in Section 1 hereof. 

 

 SECTION 7: This Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage.   

 

 Passed the ____ day of _____________, 2020. 

 

      _________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

TO 

CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE LLC 

 
Being two portions of Park Alley, a 15’-wide public right-of-way (15’ RW) owned by 

and within the City of Cumberland, Maryland, as referenced and partially described in the 

following deeds: 

 

 A deed from Ronald L. Davis and Barbara Jean Davis to Alter/Scott Acquisitions, 

LLC dated August 31, 2017 and recorded on September 12, 2017 among the Land 

Records of Allegheny County, Maryland in Deed Book 2325, Page 240; and 

 

 A deed from Cumberland Economic Development Corporation to Cumberland 

Gateway Real Estate, LLC dated December 20, 2018, and recorded on December 

21, 2018 among the aforesaid Land Records in Deed Book 2435, Page 262; 

 

Said portions of Park Alley are bearings referenced to the Maryland Coordinate System 

North Zone (NAD83/11) based on a railroad spike found (PDG survey control point #1445) 

at the northwest corner of Spring Street (50’ RW) and Locust Alley at the end of the “S 65° 

43’ 11” E 97.62’” line on a plat entitled “FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION CUMBERLAND 

SHOPPING CENTER” recorded in the aforementioned Land Records as Plat 1438, said 

control point #1445 being coordinate North 725,976.0385 East 817,637.3732 as now 

surveyed by Piedmont Design Group, LLC (PDG). 

 

PARK ALLEY 

PARTIAL CLOSURE AREA #1 

 

Beginning at a point #329 (a to-be set #4 rebar and cap #21084) N 3° 18’ 27” E 

480.71’ from the aforementioned survey control point #1145, said point #329 situated at 

the intersection of the northern RW line of Williams Street (50’ RW) and the eastern RW of 

Park Alley (15’ RW) at the southwest corner of and the beginning of the “South 82-2/3 East 

50 feet” line of item 9, “TAX ACCOUNT NO. 22-008676 226 Williams Street, Cumberland, 

MD 21502 PLACE TWO” parcel described in the aforementioned Deed Book 2435 Page 

262, thence with the northern RW line of Williams Street (50’ RW) coincident with the 

southern RW line of Park Alley (15’ RW): 

 

1. N 85° 33’ 40” W 15.03’ to point #320 at the northwest corner of Park Alley (15’ 

RW) and Williams Street (50’ RW) at the southeast corner of and beginning of 

the “North 8 degrees 20 minutes and East 71 feet” line of item 8, “TAX 

ACCOUNT NO.: 22-015354 218-220 Williams Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

PARCEL ONE” parcel described in the aforementioned Deed Book 2435 Page 

262, thence leaving Williams Street (50’ RW) and with the western line of Park 

Alley (15’ RW): 

 

2. N 8° 10’ 31” E 129.99’ to point #319 at the northwest corner of Park Alley 

(15’ RW) and Cecelia Street (50’RW) at the northeast corner of and the end 



 

of the “South 79-¼ degrees East 40 feet” line of item 24, “TAX ACCOUNT 

NO.: 22-011715 207 Cecelia Street Cumberland, MD 21502” parcel 

described in the aforementioned Deed Book 2435 Page 262; thence with 

the southern line of Cecelia Street (50’ RW) and crossing Park Alley (15’ 

RW): 

 

3. S 81° 49’ 29” E 12.61’ to point #400 (a to-be set # rebar and cap #21084) 

at an angle point in the southern RW line of Cecelia Street (50’ RW), thence 

continuing with the southern RW line of Cecelia Street (50’ RW): 

 

4. N 73° 33’ 00” E 2.63’ to point #322 (a to-be set # rebar and cap #21084) 

at the northeast corner of Park Alley (15’ RW) and Cecelia Street (50’ RW) 

at the northwest corner of and the beginning of the “North 75-½ degrees 

East 30 feet” line of item 24, “TAX ACCOUNT NO.: 22-011715 207 Cecelia 

Street Cumberland, MD 21502” parcel described in the aforementioned 

Deed Book 2325 Page 240, thence leaving Cecelia Street (50’ RW) and with 

the eastern line of Park Alley (15’ RW): 

 

5. S 8° 10’ 31” E 130.11’ to the point of beginning. 

 

Containing 1,944 square feet of land, more or less, subject to all easements or rights-of-

way. 

 

PARK ALLEY 

PARTIAL CLOSURE AREA #2 

 

Beginning at a point #313 (a to-be set #4 rebar and cap #21084) N 4° 39’ 38” E 

665.34’ from the aforementioned survey control point #1145, said point #313 situated at 

the northern RW line of Cecelia Street (50’ RW) and the eastern RW line of Park Alley (15’ 

RW) at the southwest corner of and the beginning of the “North 75.5 degrees East 46.25 

feet” line of item 25, “TAX ACCOUNT NO. 22-002457 210 Cecelia Street, Cumberland, MD 

21502” parcel described in the aforementioned Deed Book 2435 Page 262, thence with 

the northern RW line of Cecelia Street (50’ RW) coincident with the southern RW line of 

Park Alley (15’ RW): 

 

1. S 73° 48’ 04” W 14.50’ to point #401 (a to-be set #4 rebar and cap #21084) 

on the northern RW line of Cecelia Street (50’ RW) at an angle point in the 

northern RW line of Cecelia Street (50’ RW) and the southern line of Park Alley 

(15’ RW); thence continuing with the northern RW line of Cecelia Street (50’ 

RW) coincident with the southern RW line of Park Alley (15’ RW): 

 

2. N 81° 49’ 29” W 1.80’ to point #304 at the southwest corner of Park Alley (15’ 

RW) and Cecelia Street (50’ RW) at the southeast corner of and the end of the 

“South 10¾ degrees West 30 feet” line of item 15, “TAX ACCOUNT NO.: 22-

0013254 416 Park Street Cumberland, MD 21502” parcel described in the 

aforementioned Deed Book 2435 Page 262; thence leaving Cecelia Street (50’ 

RW) and continuing with the western RW line of Park Alley (15’ RW): 

 

3. N 8° 10’ 31” E 90.00’ to a point on the western RW line of Park Alley (15’ RW) 

at the northeast corner of and the end of the “South 79.25 degrees East 100 

feet” line of item 14, “TAX ACCOUNT NO.: 22-013246 412 Park Street 



 

Cumberland, MD 21502” parcel described in the aforementioned Deed Book 

2435 Page 262; thence crossing Park Alley (15’ RW): 

 

4. S 81° 49’ 29” E 15.00’ to a point on the eastern side of Park Alley (15’ RW) on 

the “South 10.25 degrees East 110 feet” line of item 25, “TAX ACCOUNT NO. 22-

002457 210 Cecelia Street, Cumberland, MD 21502”parcel described in the 

aforementioned Deed Book 2435 Page 262; thence with the eastern line of 

Park Alley (15’ RW) and the “South 10.25 degrees East 110 feet” line as now 

surveyed: 

 

5. S 8° 10’ 31” E 84.02’ to the point of beginning. 

 

Containing 1,311 square feet of land, more or less, subject to all easements or rights-of-

way. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT C 

EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS & RESTRICTIONS 

 

SUBJECT, HOWEVER, to an easement in favor of the City and public and 

private utilities, including, but not limited to, gas, electric and telephone service 

providers, for the full length and width of the right-of-way being closed for any existing 

utility lines, for stormwater and surface drainage and for the installation, inspection, 

operation, maintenance, repair, replacement and/or relocation of any needed utility lines 

and stormwater management and sediment and erosion control devices and 

improvements. 

FURTHERMORE, it is a condition of the conveyance effected by this deed that 

the Grantee, its successors, and assigns, or other(s) to whom this and the other portions of 

this right-of-way being closed shall be conveyed shall be allowed to use the surface of the 

land hereby conveyed; however, it shall not be permitted to place or erect structures or 

enclosures thereon without the written consent of the City, which consent may be granted 

or denied for any reason or no reason at all.  The Grantee’s use of the property conveyed 

by this deed shall not interfere with the ingress, egress or other actions of the City and 

public and private utilities, as necessary for the installation, inspection, operation, 

maintenance, repair, replacement and/or relocation of the aforesaid utilities and 

appurtenances and improvements related thereto.  Furthermore, no such structures or 

enclosures shall be located or constructed upon the land conveyed by this deed until plans 

therefore have been submitted to and approved by the City’s Engineering Division, and 

no work in the construction of such structures or enclosures or in the use of the surface 

shall injure or disturb the aforesaid utilities and improvements related thereto or in any 

way interfere with or adversely impact their operation or maintenance.   

FURTHERMORE, the Grantee shall not be permitted to grade the property 

conveyed under the terms of this deed nor shall it be permitted to alter the surface of the 

land hereby conveyed, aside from filling potholes, except upon the written consent of the 

City, said consent not to be unreasonably withheld. 

FURTHERMORE, in the event the Grantee alters the surface of the land hereby 

conveyed or the subsurface thereof and said alterations result in the need to relocate 



 

public or private utilities’ lines and/or other appurtenances and improvements related 

thereto, the Grantee shall be liable for all costs associated with the relocation. 

FURTHERMORE, the City, and public and private utilities, shall also have the 

right to enter upon the property hereby conveyed from time to time to remove, where 

necessary, such trees and other growths as may be required for the installation, 

inspection, operation, maintenance, repair, replacement and/or relocation of the aforesaid 

utility lines and stormwater management and sediment and erosion control devices and 

improvements related to the foregoing. 

IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED, that the foregoing easements, covenants 

and restrictions shall be deemed to touch and concern the land, shall run with the title to 

the land, shall inure to the benefit of the City and the other parties thereby benefited, and 

shall be binding upon the Grantee and all future owners or possessors of all or any of the 

land hereby conveyed as well as their personal representatives, heirs, successors and 

assigns, and any and all persons and entities claiming through them.   

 



 N

D
E

S
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P

N
AD

 8
3/

20
11

304 313

305

319 322

325

326

329320337

321

318

ADDITION AREA #4
436 SF TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 265

ADDITION AREA #8
225 SF  TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 232

ADDITION AREA #7
225 SF  TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 233

ADDITION AREA #6
218 SF  TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 234

ADDITION AREA #5
643 SF  TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 235

ADDITION AREA #3
505 SF TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 267

ADDITION AREA #2
531 SF TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 7075E

ADDITION AREA #1
472 SF TO BE ADDED

TO PARCEL 7076

POB
N726,455.9497
E817,665.1066

401

400

POB
N726,639.1811
E817,691.4334

S8° 10' 31"W 84.02'

S81° 49' 29"E 7.50'
S81° 49' 29"E 7.50'

N8° 10' 31"E 30.00'

N81° 49' 29"W 7.50'

N8° 10' 31"E 30.00'

N81° 49' 29"W 7.50'
N8° 10' 31"E 30.00'

S73° 48' 04"W 6.26'
S73° 48' 04"W 8.23'

N81° 49' 29"W 1.80'

S8
° 

10
' 3

1"
W

 3
6.

36
'

N81° 49' 29"W 15.00'

N81° 49' 29"W 7.50'

N8° 10' 31"E 30.00'

N8° 10' 31"E 29.00'

N8° 10' 31"E 70.99'

N85° 33' 40"W 7.52'

N85° 33' 40"W 7.52'

S8° 10' 31"W 6.19'

N8° 10' 31"E 62.26'

S84° 02' 59"W 7.73'

S81° 49' 29"E 12.61'

S8
° 

10
' 3

1"
W

 5
7.

47
'

N73° 33' 00"E 2.63'

N8° 10' 31"E 8.25'

N8° 10' 31"E 87.42'

S8° 10' 31"W 30.09'

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE BEST OF MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, THAT THE EXHIBIT
SHOWN HEREON IS CORRECT; AND THAT THE LICENSEE BELOW PERSONALLY  PREPARED THE METES AND BOUNDS
DESCRIPTION OR WAS IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER ITS PREPARATION AND THE SURVEYING WORK REFLECTED IN IT,
AND THE FOREGOING IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE CODE OF MARYLAND REGULATIONS,
TITLE 09, SECTION 09.13.06.12.

05/12/2020
MICHAEL T. WILEY, PE, PROF. LS DATE
MARYLAND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 21084, EXP.0 2/13/2021
FOR PIEDMONT DESIGN GROUP, LLC.
MARYLAND CORPORATE LAND SURVEYORS  LICENSE NO. 21315, EXP. 09/07/2020.

STATEOFMARYLAND
P

RO
FESSI

REG I S T ERED

MICHA T. WI LEY
EL 

ONA L

NO. 21084

L AND SURVEY
O

R

Plotted:  May 12, 2020 at 2:35pm
S:\CIVIL\CUMBERLAND\ENGINEERING\PARK ALLEY PARCEL ADDITIONS EXHIBIT REV1.dwg

CORNER LEGEND
COMPUTED POINT (No corner to be set)
MIN. 12 " x 18" REBAR & CAP  (To be set)

1 INCH =         FT.GRAPHIC SCALE

0 15

30

603060

PLANS AND DETAILS ARE EXCLUSIVE
PROPERTY OF PIEDMONT DESIGN
GROUP, LLC  UNAUTHORIZED USE OF
THESE PLANS IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  c   COPYRIGHT 2020

5283 Corporate Drive, Suite 300
Frederick, MD 21703
(301) 695-6614

E;HIBIT 'A'
PUBLIC RI*HT OF :AY CLOSURE PLAT

FOR A PORTION OF PAR. ALLEY
BET:EEN :ILLIAM STREET AND CECELIA STREET

AND
CECELIA STREET AND CAT ALLEY

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND
FEBRUARY 2020 1"=40' SHEET 1 OF 1
REVISED MAY 2020

OWNER
CITY OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND

57 N. LIBERTY STREET
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY ELLEN HARRISON DB 726 Pg 297

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER J & MARY L MOORE DB 583 Pg 612 PARCEL 430

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTER/SCOTT ACQUISITIONS, LLC DB 2325 Pg 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECELIA STREET (50' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS STREET (50' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK ALLEY (15' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAT ALLEY (20' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK STREET (50' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE, LLC DB 2435 Pg 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNNAMED ALLEY (12' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE, LLC DB 2435 Pg 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE, LLC DB 2435 Pg 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUA CHEN DB 2110 Pg 314 PARCEL 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 7075E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 7074

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE, LLC DB 2435 Pg 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE, LLC DB 2435 Pg 262 PARCEL 7076

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER J MOORE et ux DB 473 Pg 30 PARCEL 431

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE, LLC DB 2435 Pg 262 PARCEL 7081

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE, LLC DB 2435 Pg 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSAN G. BOLYARD DB 1259 Pg 59 PARCEL 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK ALLEY (15' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK ALLEY (15' RW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
P



File Attachments for Item:

 Ordinance No. 3866 (1st reading) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY21.  Real Estate tax rate to 

remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal Property tax rate to remain at $2.648 per $100 of 

assessed value.



 1 

                                

                      ORDINANCE NO. __________________ 

      

           

          An Ordinance of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, entitled, 

"AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

PROVIDING FOR THE CITY TAX LEVY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 

JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the levy for the Fiscal Year 2021 for the City of Cumberland shall 

be as follows:  

 
 

 

 

 

 



 2 

 

 

 

SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 

from the date of its passage. 

 

 Passed this _________ day of June, 2020. 

 

 

     

                                        ____________________________ 

                                                     Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

      

 ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk  



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3867 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the General Fund for 

FY21



 

 

                            ORDINANCE NO.________________ 

        

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION 

FOR THE GENERAL FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020, 

AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following sums of money be and they are hereby appropriated 

for the respective purposes of the City of Cumberland for the Fiscal Year beginning July 

1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021, to-wit:                                                                                 

  
 

          SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the appropriations made 

herein are continuing in nature and shall not lapse at the end of the fiscal year (June 30, 

2020) if legally encumbered but shall continue in full force and effect until the 

encumbrance has been completed or until modified by the Mayor and City Council. 

 

          SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

         

  Passed this __________ day of June, 2020.     

 

___________________________  

  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3868 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the Water Fund for FY21



                      ORDINANCE NO. _________________ 

      

 

          AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR 

AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND TO PROVIDE FOR AN 

APPROPRIATION FOR THE WATER FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 

JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021." 

      

     SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following operating budget is hereby appropriated for the 

respective departments and purposes of the City of Cumberland Water Fund for the Fiscal 

Year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021, to-wit: 

 

    
 

     SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that there shall be levied and 

collected Service Charges in accordance with rates set forth in Section 24-86 of the Code 

of the City of Cumberland, and as the same may be from time to time amended, to 

produce sufficient revenue to enable the City of Cumberland to defray the cost of 

operating, maintaining, repairing and otherwise improving the Water System, and pay the 

maturing principal and interest on the bonded debt for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 

2021. 

 

      SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

 

          Passed this _______ day of June, 2020. 

      

                                                        ____________________________ 

                                                                   Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor                                                                   

   

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3869 (1st reading) - providing for the yearly appropriation for the Sewer Fund for FY21



                       ORDINANCE NO._________________ 

     

          AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MD, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND TO PROVIDE FOR AN APPROPRIATION FOR THE SEWER FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following sums of money be and are hereby appropriated for the 

respective departments and purposes of the City of Cumberland Sewer Fund for the Fiscal 

Year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021, to-wit: 

 

 
 

SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that there shall be levied and collected 

Service Charges in accordance with rates set forth in Section 27-9 of the code of the City of 

Cumberland to defray the cost of operating, maintaining, and repairing and otherwise 

improving the Sanitary and Storm Sewer system, and pay the maturing principal and interest 

on the bonded debt for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2021. 

  

    SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

      

         Passed this _______ day of June, 2020. 

      

   

  ______________________________ 

  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3870 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriations for the Special Purpose 

Funds for FY21



 1 

                      ORDINANCE NO. __________________ 

      

                  AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR 

AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND TO PROVIDE APPROPRIATIONS FOR 

VARIOUS SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 

JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following sums of money be and are hereby appropriated for 

the respective funds and purposes of the City of Cumberland for the Fiscal Year 

beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021, to-wit:     

 

 

 

     SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the appropriations made 

herein are continuing in nature and shall not lapse at the end of the Fiscal Year (June 30, 

2021) but shall continue in full force and effect until the project for which the 

appropriation has been made is completed or until modified by the Mayor and City 

Council.          

 SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

 

          Passed this ________ day of June, 2020.                                                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                                                                                                           

       _________________________ 

                                                             Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor                               

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3871 (1st reading) - to provide for an increase in water rates effective July 1, 2020



 

 

                      ORDINANCE NO. __________________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND 

REENACT, WITH AMENDMENTS, SECTION 24-86 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY 

OF CUMBERLAND (1991 EDITION), PROVIDING FOR A SCHEDULE OF WATER 

RATES.” 

 

 SECTION 1: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, That Section 24-86 of the Code of the City of Cumberland (1991 

Edition) be and hereby repealed and reenacted, with amendments, to read as follows: 

 

Section 24-86  Schedule 

 

 Effective July 1, 2020, the rates and charges for the use of water supplied by the 

Water Department shall be as follows, and no abatement or release therefrom is 

permitted: 

 

 (a) EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNIT (EDU).  The minimum meter charges 

shall be determined by the Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU), which shall be determined 

by the size of the meter servicing the customer.  The following table sets forth the EDU 

multiplier for each meter size: 

 

Meter size (inches) EDU 

¾ and below 1 

1 2.5 

1-1/2 5 

2 8 

3 16 

4 25 

6 50 

8 80 

 

 (b) MINIMUM METER CHARGE FOR INSIDE CITY. The minimum charge 

for residential and industrial meter customers within the City shall be Five Dollars and 

Thirteen Cents ($ 5.13) per month per EDU, for which sum, water up to and including 

one hundred cubic feet may be used. If the quantity of water used exceeds one hundred 

cubic feet in any month, such excess shall be charged for according to the schedule of 

rates set forth in subsection (f) of this section.  

 

 (c) MINIMUM METER CHARGE FOR OUTSIDE CITY. The minimum 

charge for residential and industrial meter customers outside the City shall be Seven 

Dollars and Seventy-One Cents ($ 7.71) per month per EDU for which sum, water up to 

and including one hundred cubic feet may be used. If the quantity of water used exceeds 

one hundred cubic feet in any quarter, such excess shall be charged for in accordance 

with the schedule of rates as set forth in subsection (f)of this section.  



 

 

 (d)  MINIMUM METER CHARGE FOR WATER COMPANIES.  The minimum 

charge for water companies shall be Thirty-Five Dollars and Thirty Cents ($ 35.30) per 

month per EDU for single Water Company accounts such water company has with the 

City for which sum water up to and including one hundred cubic feet may be used.  If the 

quantity of water used exceeds the consumption in excess of capacity fee, in any month, 

such excess shall be charged for according to the schedule of rates set forth in subsection 

(f) of this section, as appropriate. 

 

 (e) Flat rates.  There shall be no flat rate customers and the consumption of any 

customer found not to have a meter shall be estimated and such customer shall be 

charged double the rates set forth in subsection (b) of this section. All water customers 

outside the City shall be meter customers, and it shall be unlawful for the Water 

Department to furnish customers outside the City on a flat rate basis. 

 

 (f) CONSUMPTION RATES.  The rates per month for residential and industrial 

water customers shall be as follows: 

 
 (g) WATER COMPANIES. Companies purchasing in excess of 140,000 cubic 

feet of water from the City on a monthly basis and reselling that water shall pay the 

following monthly rates for each account such water company has with the City.  

 

  (1) Water Company. Any wholesale water company purchasing water 

from the City in excess of 140,000 cubic feet per month shall pay both a capacity fee plus 

a charge based upon consumption in excess of the capacity fee. 

 

  (2) Capacity Fee. Each water company shall pay a fixed capacity fee based 

on the number of EDU’s calculated multiplied times the per month per EDU charge. The 

EDU amount is calculated annually determined by a percentage (70%) of its highest 

month’s usage in the previous fiscal year calculated as follows: 

 

PEAK MONTHLY USE x 0.7 / 33.42 

                             30 

 



 

 

  (3) Consumption in Excess of Capacity Fee. Consumption in excess of the 

capacity fee shall be billed at the rate for customers located outside the City. 

 

 SECTION 2: AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect July 1, 2020. 

 

          Passed this _______ day of June, 2020. 

      

                                                        ____________________________ 

                                                                   Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor                                                                   

   

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3872 (1st, 2nd, and 3rd readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Chapter 14 of

the City Code, entitled "Nuisances"









































File Attachments for Item:

 Order 26,647 - authorizing execution of a Quitclaim Deed to transfer all of the City's right, title, interest 

and estate pertaining to property at 12-14 Marion Street to 5 National Highway LLC for the sum of Ten 

Dollars ($10.00)



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,647                     DATE:    June 2, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Quitclaim 

Deed to transfer all of the City’s right, title, interest and estate pertaining to 12-14 

Marion Street, Cumberland, MD, to 5 National Highway LLC for the sum of Ten 

Dollars ($10.00). 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
 



DEED ONLY- NO TITLE SEARCH PERFORMED 

  

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this 2nd day of June, 2020, by and between Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland, a Maryland municipal corporation, party of the first part, and  

5 National Highway LLC, an Indiana limited liability company, party of the second part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) cash in hand paid and 

for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby acknowledged, 

the party of the first part does hereby does hereby quitclaim unto party of the second part, its 

successors and assigns, all of the party of the first part’s right, title, interest and estate unto the 

below-described property to the party of the second part, its successors and assigns,  

 ALL that lot or parcel of ground situated on the Westerly side of Marion Street in the 

City of Cumberland, Allegany County, Maryland, designated in former deeds as Lot No.14 in 

Reynold’s Addition to Cumberland, but now within the lines of Lot No. 14 in The Cumberland 

Improvement Company’s Eastern Addition to Cumberland, and more particularly described as 

follows, to-wit: 

 

 BEGINNING at a point on the West side of Marion Street distant North 89 degrees West 

20 feet, South 1 degree West 194 feet from a stone marked “R” standing at the intersection of the 

center line of said Marion Street with the South side of Baltimore Avenue, and running thence 

with the West side of Marion Street, South 1 degree West 40 feet; thence at right angles to 

Marion Street, North 89 degrees West 100 feet to the East side of an alley 12 feet wide; thence 

with the East side of said alley, North 1 degree East 40 feet to Lot No. 13 of said Eastern 

Addition; then with the line of said lot, South 89 degrees East 100 feet to the beginning. 

  

 IT BEING the same property described in the deed from Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.to 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland dated March 6, 2018, and recorded among the Land 

Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 2373, Page 334. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the party of the second 

part, its successors and assigns in fee simple forever. 



 WITNESS the hand and seal of the party of the first part the day and year first above 

written. 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

      OF CUMBERLAND 

 

 

______________________________      By:_______________________________(SEAL) 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk           Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______________, 2020, before me, 

the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond 

M. Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed 

to the within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a Maryland 

municipal corporation, and  acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of said Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland; and at the time made oath that he is duly authorized by it to 

make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $0.00, and he further made oath in due form of law 

that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General Article 

of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident of the State of Maryland. 

  

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

   

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,648 - authorizing execution of an Outdoor Dining Lease Agreement with Ristorante Ottaviani 

LLC detailing terms for the use of the public right-of-way immediately in front of and adjacent to 25 N. 

Centre Street for outside cafe dining for a one-year term effective June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,648                     DATE:    June 2, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Outdoor 

Dining Lease Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland and Ristorante Ottaviani LLC detailing terms for the use of the 

public right-of-way immediately in front of and adjacent to 25 N. Centre Street 

for outside café dining for a one (1) year term effective June 1, 2020 through May 

31, 2021. 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
 














	Top
	Open Meeting
	1.	Presentation - 2019 Planning Commission Annual Report
	.	Administrative Services - March 2020
	Administrative Services Monthly Report March 2020

	1.	Minutes - Closed Session 4/21/20; Closed Session, Budget Work Session & Reg. Session, 5/5/20
	2020-04-21 Closed Session Minutes-CoverSheetOnly
	Budget Worksession Mins 05-05-20-Done
	Regular Meeting Minutes 05-05-20
	2020-05-05 Closed Session Minutes-CoverSheetOnly

	1.	Public Hearing - 2020 Analysis of Impediments CDBG
	2020 -24 AI public notice (1)
	Power Point Analysis of Impediments

	.	Ordinance 3866 - City Tax Levy FY21
	ordinance - city tax rate - FY 21 (1)

	.	Ordinance 3867 - FY21 General Fund
	ordinance - general fund approp  - FY 21

	.	Ordinance 3868 - Water appropriation
	ordinance - water budget - FY 21

	.	Ordinance 3869 - Sewer Fund Fy21
	ordinance - sewer budget - FY 21 v2

	.	Ordinance 3870 - Special Purpose FY21
	ordinance - spec  fund approp  - FY 21

	.	Ordinance No. 3871 - Water Rate Increase
	water rate ordinance - FY 21

	.	Ordinance 3872 - Nuisance Code update
	Ordinance - Nuisance v2

	.	Order 26,647 - 12 / 14 Marion Street
	2020-06-02 Deed Marion St 5 National Highway
	12-14 Marion Street - Deed

	.	Order 26648 - Ottavianis Outdoor Dining
	2020-06-02 Order 26648 Ottaviani outside dining
	Ottaviani&#39;s Outdoor Dining Lease 2020-2021

	Bottom

